
From: Rob Douglas <Rob@skopenow.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 8:44 PM
To: Douglas Stice;Dolfi, Mark A.
Subject: Re: LA County Follow Up

Categories: responsive

Mark,  
 
Sorry for the delay - and thanks for filling in the blanks. I am in Austin on Friday but can do 1pm CST or 10am PST if that works.  
 
Questions summarized: 
 
Is Skopenow CJIS compliant? Yes, we have controls for CJIS compliance.  
 
Is any part of Skopenow based outside of the U.S.?  We process all data within the US and US only. Your searches, and your employees data will only be 
accessible by the CEO (Robert Douglas) in the US.  
 
What are the 2-3 largest law enforcement agencies you currently contract this service to? We do not have a huge footprint in the law enforcement world, 
however, we work with Broward County, Martin County, Morristown PD, US Secret Service and USPIS.  
 
What does Skopenow do to protect user profiles created in Skopenow.  There really isn’t any user “profile” except for an email address and name. Search history 
is also encrypted at rest.  
 

 
 
 

  
 
Looking forward to chatting - I am also set to be in LAPD at the end of June but I am happy to accommodate your schedule as well.  
 
-Rob 
 
--  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the  
Internet.
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